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	DATE:
	March 18, 2004

	TO:
	Director, Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services (Bayó)

	FROM:
	Division of Economic Regulation (Bohrmann, Breman, Harlow)

Office of the General Counsel (C. Keating)

	RE:
	Docket No. 010283-EI – Calculation of gains and appropriate regulatory treatment for non-separated wholesale energy sales by investor-owned electric utilities.

	AGENDA:
	03/30/04 – Regular Agenda – Posthearing Decision concerning Closure of Docket – Participation is Limited to Commissioners and Staff

	CRITICAL DATES:
	None

	SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:
	None

	FILE NAME AND LOCATION:
	S:\PSC\GCL\GCO\WP\010283.RCM.DOC


Case Background

On December 7, 2001, the Commission issued Order No. PSC-01-2371-FOF-EI, a final order resolving all substantive issues in Docket No. 010283-EI.  By its order, the Commission approved staff’s recommendation on each substantive issue without modification.  Due to an oversight, however, staff’s recommendation did not include an issue concerning closure of the docket.  Accordingly, the Commission’s final order did not indicate how or when the docket should be closed.  No person sought reconsideration of, or appealed, the Commission’s final order.  This recommendation simply addresses closure of the docket.
The Commission has jurisdiction pursuant to Chapter 366, Florida Statutes.

Discussion of Issues
Issue 1:  Should this docket be closed?
Recommendation:  Yes.  This docket should be closed.  (C. KEATING)
Staff Analysis:  No person sought reconsideration of, or appealed, the Commission’s final order in this docket, and there are no issues remaining in this docket for the Commission to resolve.  Therefore, this docket should be closed.
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